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Dana Coale, Deputy Administrator
.Agricultural Ma¡keti ng Servi ce
U.S. Deparunenr of Agricutture
1400 Independence Ave., S.W.
zl3AWhitten Building
Washington, DC 2O25O

Dear Deputy Administrator Coal e:

Enclosed ls a letter lorraine Merrill, the Commissioncr of t]re Ncw Hampshire
Department of Agrianlture, Markets and Food, and Roger Allbee, Secrctary of rhe Vermont
{senV ol_}æc_ut1urc, Food and Markets, sent to the ÙSOA-,tgrictrltural Ádarketing Service.
As y_ou will read, the States of New Hampshire and Vermont hãve proposed a charrle in how
the Federal Milk Marketing orders definè produce¡/trandrcrs.

Commissioner Merrill and Secretary,{llbee offered this proposal in response to
another plan from the National MílI( Producers Fedc¡ation thaiwóuld have eúminated any
producer-handler o<emption within th.e qysæm. They belier¡e t}rat suggestion would hurt.
P.qu^ sized producer-handlers and prevent smallei operators fzom frowing or developing
local responscs to demands within theÍr customer basc.

I would appreciatc the ^AlvfD SvÍng Ncw Hampshire and Vermont's proposal the
highest consideration. Thank you foi your ettent¡on io thÍs matter.
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